



Leadership Gloucestershire

10.00 am - 12:00 noon Thursday 21 June 2012

Members Room

Shire Hall

A G E N D A

1. **a) Welcome, introduction and apologies**
b) Changes of Membership
To identify any changes of membership
Chair
Jane Burns
2. **Localisation of Council Tax Benefits and consideration of Business Rates pooling**
To receive a presentation on the above
**David Hagg/
Jo Walker/
Sandra Cowley**
3. **Notes of the previous meeting**
To approve the notes of the meeting held on 22 March 2012 and discuss any matters arising.
4. **Infrastructure and Economic Growth up-date**
To consider the attached report
Nigel Riglar
5. **Night Time Levy**
To consider the attached report
Rob Garnham
6. **Asset Management Task and Finish Group Programme**
To consider the attached report
To endorse the programme mandate
**Steve Jordan/
Mike Dawson**
7. **Community Mapping Proposal**
To consider the attached report and support the proposal
Mark Hawthorne
8. **Gloucestershire Total Place Conference**
To consider the attached report
Pete Bungard
9. **Work Programme 2012/13**
To endorse the work programme for 2012/13
Jane Burns
10. **Progress Reports**
(a) Gloucestershire Health and Wellbeing Board (verbal) **Mark Hawthorne**
(b) Countywide Strategic Planning Issues Group (verbal) **Paul James**
11. **Date of Next Meeting**
Thursday 6 September 2012 10.00 am – 12:00 noon

